
 

 

 

Dare County Tourism Board Meeting 
 

October 19, 2023 
9:00 a.m. 

 
 
 

Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom 
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative Offices 

One Visitors Center Circle 
Manteo, NC 27954 



DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 

MANTEO, NC 27954 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order    

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  

 

III. Approval of Agenda 

     

IV. Approval of Minutes from the September 21, 2023 Meeting  

 

V. Public Comments 

  

VI. Chairman’s/Steering Report 

1. Tourism Impact Grant Award Recommendations 

 

VII. Budget & Finance Report 

1. Monthly Reports 

 

VIII. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates   

  

IX.  Old Business  

     

X. New Business 

 

XI.      Board Member Comments 

   

XII. Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting    

 

XIII. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 



 

September 21, 2023 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 

DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 

KELLER MEETING ROOM 

DUCK TOWN HALL 

1200 DUCK ROAD 

DUCK, NC 27949 

 

 

 

ATTENDING:   

Tim Cafferty, Chairman; Monica Thibodeau, Vice Chair; Ervin Bateman, Treasurer; Ivy Ingram, Assistant 

Treasurer; David Hines, Secretary; Mark Ballog, Gray Berryman, Tod Clissold, Tonia Cohen, Richard Hess, Leo 

Holland, Dennis Robinson, and Mike Siers, and Jay Wheless. 

 
STAFF: 

Lee Nettles, Executive Director  

Diane Bognich, Director of Administration  

Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist  

Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales Manager 

Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager 

Jeff Schwartzenberg, Community Engagement Manager 

 

OTHERS ATTENDING: Katie Wilkins, Airbnb Community Liaison for the Outer Banks, Luke Halton, OBX 

Way. 

 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed by a 

moment of silence.  David Hines arrived at 9:03 a.m. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Holland moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Siers. There was no 

discussion. The motion passed unanimously (13-0). 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Ms. Thibodeau moved to approve the meeting minutes from August 17, 2023 

meeting. Second by Mr. Hess. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (13-0). 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Luke Halton spoke about the upcoming trail information event on Sunday, October 1, 

2023 at Kitty Hawk Elementary School.  Katie Wilkins introduced herself to the Board.  

 

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:  The Chair reminded the Board about upcoming Board member event opportunities. 

 

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Mr. Bateman reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts received.  

Receipts for fiscal year 2023-2024 are up 3.94% compared to 2022-2023 actual receipts.  The Board discussed 

how pricing increases were impacting the monthly receipts.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

September 21, 2023 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

GRANTS COMMITTEE REPORT: Ms. Thibodeau reviewed the work of the Grants Committee for the 

following Event Grant recommendations: 

 

Organization  Events Awarded 

Amount 

Dare County Arts Council 
Artrageous Kids Art Festival $5,000.00 

Rock the Cape $6,000.00 

Dare County Restaurant Assoc OBX Taste of the Beach $20,000.00 

Eastern Surfing Association ESA Mid Atlantic Regional Surfing Championship $12,500.00 

Elizabethan Gardens WinterLights $22,000.00 

First Flight Society 120th Anniversary of Flight $3,000.00 

Garage Band Charities OBX Rod & Custom Festival $15,000.00 

Hatteras Village Civic Assoc Hatteras Village Offshore Open $7,500.00 

Manteo Preservation Trust 2023 Holiday Tour of Homes $4,000.00 

NC Coastal Federation Hatteras Island Oyster Roast $4,000.00 

Outer Banks Conservationists Christmas on the North End $2,500.00 

Outer Banks Relief Foundation Couture by the Shore $1,000.00 

Outer Banks Sailing Assoc OBX MultiHull Sailfest $2,000.00 

Outer Banks Sporting Events 
Flying Pirate Half Marathon $12,500.00 

Running of the Leprechauns $2,000.00 

Roanoke Island Historical Assoc Lost Colony Wine, Beer, & Culinary Festival $4,000.00 

Town of Nags Head Kelly’s St. Patrick’s Day Parade $4,000.00 

 Total Amount Awarded $127,000.00 

 

Following review and discussion, Ms. Thibodeau moved to approve the Event Grant Awards as presented. Second 

by Mr. Siers. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously (13-0). 

 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES:  Lee Nettles noted: 

• Reviewed attendance and educational seminars at ESTO  

• Reminded the Board about the Tourism Summit on November 2 

• Presentations and meetings with local organizations, particularly with the Property Managers marketing 

teams 

• Office renovations would be completed soon 

• Marketing dashboard and visitation numbers 

 

Jeff Schwartzenberg reviewed work on the Tourism Board’s Special Committee on the Long Range Tourism 

Management Plan and future plans for presentations for community groups and Governmental entities.  The 

Chairman suggested reaching out to the property managers group to potentially speak at homeowner weekends. 

 

Aaron Tuell reviewed work with travel writers and recent media coverage of the Outer Banks. 

 

Lorrie Love reviewed work with helping student groups arrange spring trips to the Outer Banks, continued work 

with Careers Beyond the Counter internship placements, recent sales missions, and OBXmas events.  

 

OLD BUSINESS:  There was no old business before the Board.  

 

NEW BUSINESS:  There was no new business before the Board.  

 

 

 

 



 

September 21, 2023 Dare County Tourism Board  3 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Ms. Thibodeau noted a new traffic webcam on the Duck website, 

upcoming road work along Hwy 12 in Duck, and the Jazz Festival.  

 

Ms. Cohen and Mr. Robinson noted the weather was impacting their weekend reservations and hoped future 

weekends were storm free.   

 

Mr. Bateman noted that the County was still working on essential housing and that County Commissioners were 

surprised by House Bill 259 and were not involved with the creation of the Bill.  

 

Ms. Ingram noted the Town was voicing its concern about HB259 to elected officials.  

 

Mr. Holland noted that Southern Shores is now participating in Project Lifesaver. 

 

Mr. Berryman thanked Lee Nettles for meeting with the marketing departments of rental companies and felt it 

was a productive meeting.  

 
Mr. Hess noted business as usual with the Chamber of Commerce. 

 

Mr. Ballog noted restaurants were still busy, an invite to a luncheon with a candidate in the state’s Department of 

Labor, and briefly discussed a new holiday theme, “12 Bars of Christmas.” 

 

SET DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 

October 19, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 

Administrative Office, Manteo, NC. 

 

The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Chair adjourned the 

meeting at 10:15 a.m. 

 

ATTESTED: 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 
Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board 









































































































  
 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT REPORT 
OCTOBER 19, 2023 
 

Long-Range Tourism Management Plan  
 

Special Committee/Task Force Update: 

9/27/23 – Online application went live to fill remaining Task Force spots 

9/27/23 – Advisory (online application) distributed to local media and email outreach to database 

10/10/23 – Compiled applications for review 
 

103 applications submitted for consideration (as of 10/12/23) 

80 – Dare County Residents, 23 – Non-Resident Property Owners 
 

Special Committee/Task Force Next Steps: 

- Finalize Task Force members 

- Task Force Chair appointment by DCTB Chair 

- Announcement of Task Force chair and members (local media, stakeholders, email database) 

- Creation of a LRTMP ‘1-sheeter’ infographic w/ overview, goals, strategies, etc. 

- Schedule date for first Task Force meeting 

- Creation of a Task Force member “orientation” packet to share in advance of first meeting 

- Coordinate agenda, content, goals and objectives for initial Task Force meeting 

- Explore format of meetings to best educate the group on specific topics/issues, while 

maximizing productivity and time 
 

Returning Task Force Members:

Mark Ballog (DCTB/OBRA/Lucky 12 Tavern) 

Jessica Barnes (OBX Forever) 

Karen Brown (Outer Banks Chamber) 

Tim Cafferty (DCTB/Outer Banks Blue) 

Shannon Castillo (Dare County Schools) 

Natalie Cavanaugh (Frisco Rod & Gun) 

Reide Corbett (Coastal Studies Institute) 

Mary Helen Goodloe-Murphy (The 

Coastland Times) 

Dave Hallac (National Park Service) 

Willo Kelly (Outer Banks Association of 

Realtors) 

Bobby Outten (Dare County) 

Chris Sawin (Outer Banks Community 

Foundation) 

Ronnie Sloan (Outer Banks Health) 

Tim Sweeney (College of the Albemarle)

 

The Task Force is comprised of a representative of the following groups:

Cultural Attraction 

Dare County / Board of Commissioners 

Dare County Tourism Board 

Dare County Education 

Environmental Agency or Group 

Hatteras Island Business 

Healthcare 

Historical Attraction 

Infrastructure (Housing/Transportation) 

Lodging Business 

Municipality 

National Park Service 

Non-Profit Organization 

Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce 

Residents (4, including 1 HI and 1 NRPO) 

Restaurant Business 



Community Engagement & Outreach 
 

Meetings & Events 

9/28/23 – Non-Profit Organization Knowledge Series - partner/speaker 

Dozens of local non-profit leaders gathered at College of 

the Albemarle's Dare campus to explore ways to engage 

new donors and cultivate existing relationships as part of 

a session led by Jessica Barnes, Director of Outer Banks 

Forever. Barnes provided attendees with a variety of 

ideas for donor engagement, many of which could be 

implemented immediately. The workshop is part of a 

new Nonprofit Knowledge Series, presented in 

partnership with the Outer Banks Community Foundation, 

that will include educational and social events. 

 

 

9/29/23 – Unveiling Ceremony of the Mountains-to-Sea State Trail Eastern Terminus (Jockey’s Ridge 

State Park) - attendee 

10/1/23 – The OBX Way Community Paths Trail Event - attendee 

10/1/23 – Outer Banks Community Foundation - meeting with Chris Sawin and Nandy Stuart 

10/4/23 – Outer Banks Parade of Homes (Outer Banks Home Builders Association) Kickoff Event - 

partner/attendee 

10/12/23 – OBX Green Drinks (environmental sustainability) - attendee 

10/12/23 – OBX Non-Profit Community Update eNewsletter to NPO + LRTMP databases 

10/12/23 – Amy White (D.C.-based journalist / The Washington Post, National Geographic) 
 

Upcoming LRTMP ‘Road Show’ Meetings 

11/1/23 – First Flight Rotary Club - presenter 

11/8/23 – Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce Diplomats - presenter 

11/8/23 – Outer Banks Wedding Association - presenter 

11/9/23 – OBX Green Drinks (environmental sustainability) - presenter 

11/15/23 – Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors - presenter 

* Currently working on ‘Road Show’ presentation and continuing to schedule opportunities to meet with 

various Outer Banks stakeholders (over 50 community groups, organizations and associations identified) 

to inform/educate about the LRTMP and discuss partnership/engagement ideas. 
 

In the Works / On the Horizon 
 

2023 State of Dare County Tourism Report: 

- Content creation and design with goal of distributing at OBX Tourism Summit on November 2 

 

2023 OBX Tourism Summit: “Tourism for Good” – November 2, 2023: 

8:30am-3:00pm – Tourism Summit at Ramada Plaza Oceanfront 

3:00pm – Non-Profit Social at Swells’a Brewing … Join us for a social at Swells’a Brewing to learn how 

businesses and organizations can better align with local Outer Banks non-profits.  

 

Outer Banks Community Stakeholder Communication Plan: 

- Determine frequency, timing, format/platform, database 

 



  
 

Non-Profit Community Updates 
October 12, 2023 

 

The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau is connecting visitors with our local non-profit community. By making 
visitors more aware of, and connected to, the causes of the Outer Banks, we can encourage thoughtful 
visitation while also providing non-profit organizations with more resources. We look forward to sharing news 
and updates related to the initiative and welcome any thoughts you may have about how our community 
partnerships can continue to grow and flourish. 

 

  

 

NPO Knowledge Series Session Explores Donor Engagement 
 

On September 28, dozens of local non-profit leaders gathered at 
College of the Albemarle's Dare campus to explore ways to 
engage new donors and cultivate existing relationships as part of a 
session led by Jessica Barnes, Director of Outer Banks Forever. 
Barnes provided attendees with a variety of ideas for donor 
engagement, many of which could be implemented immediately. 
The workshop is part of a new Non-Profit Knowledge Series, 
presented in partnership with the Outer Banks Community 
Foundation, that will include educational and social events. Stay 
tuned for updates on future sessions. 

 

 

 

  

 

 

$127,000 in Event Grants Awarded to Non-Profits and Municipalities 
 

The Dare County Tourism Board recently awarded $127,000 
in event grant support to 15 local entities, including Dare Arts, 
Elizabethan Gardens, First Flight Society, Hatteras Village Civic 
Association, NC Coastal Federation, Outer Banks Sporting 
Events, Roanoke Island Historical Association and Town of 
Nags Head. These grants are designed to support events 
organized by non-profits or governmental units that drive 
overnight visitation to Dare County during less-than-peak 
months (September 7 to June 15). The application windows to 
submit an event grant application is February 1-15 and August 
1-15. 

 
 

 

 

  

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWE80pYkrrAVUJpMtBdEPVJKM5VsHnRshyttjL_0PTn4pbZIYwjjjuhWom-cGiLd902Z5f8i0-deB2wbzsru1Eo-JSQqxNTHfLWEJF2QDp-Sq1EeT623rbJ9juLdeWTaCqw==&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWKfiFs_pxux7uCOLk-ws68PpmN-rAgj1Pu4P1xVFnsTqR2YbwGphpNxYPYsQfzwDPiWhfQKJl07IJBqxghbvrn1HYkh2Q71w6mJvSPYGAhH4&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWE80pYkrrAVUJpMtBdEPVJKM5VsHnRshyttjL_0PTn4pbZIYwjjjuhWom-cGiLd902Z5f8i0-deB2wbzsru1Eo-JSQqxNTHfLWEJF2QDp-Sq1EeT623rbJ9juLdeWTaCqw==&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWKfiFs_pxux7uCOLk-ws68PpmN-rAgj1Pu4P1xVFnsTqR2YbwGphpNxYPYsQfzwDPiWhfQKJl07IJBqxghbvrn1HYkh2Q71w6mJvSPYGAhH4&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==


 

Grant Supports Creation of Handicap-Accessible Beach Ramp 
 

A new handicap-accessible beach ramp at the Ocean 
Boulevard access in Southern Shores was made possible 
through the Dare County Tourism Board’s Tourism Impact 
Grant (TIG) to Southern Shores Civic Association. TIGs are 
designed to help governmental units and non-profit 
organizations located in Dare County with programs or services 
needed due to the impact of tourism. This accessible ramp 
enhances inclusivity and enjoyment of the shore and 
accommodates individuals with mobility challenges, fostering a 
more equitable beach experience. 

 
 

  

 

WOBX Launches “Builders and Shapers” Series 
 

Earlier this year, WOBX, in conjunction with the Outer 
Banks Community Foundation and the Outer Banks 
Visitors Bureau, launched a weekly series that features 
local non-profits who are “building and shaping a greater 
Outer Banks.” Each Wednesday, these stories highlight a 
non-profit that is serving our area and explores the people 
and organizations who are working to make northeastern 
North Carolina and the Outer Banks a better place to live, 
work and play. 

 
 

 

 
  

 

Social Impact: Network For Endangered Sea Turtles (N.E.S.T.) 
 

In an effort to spotlight local non-profits via our social 
channels, the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau will continue to 
highlight some of the fine work these groups do to protect 
and preserve our area. In our latest "Social 
Impact" segment, hear from Network For Endangered 
Sea Turtles (N.E.S.T.) volunteer Billy about the 
organization's impact on protecting sea turtles on the 
OBX. N.E.S.T. is an all-volunteer organization dedicated 
to sea turtle species conservation and preservation. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWKfiFs_pxux7uCOLk-ws68PpmN-rAgj1Pu4P1xVFnsTqR2YbwGphpNxYPYsQfzwDPiWhfQKJl07IJBqxghbvrn1HYkh2Q71w6mJvSPYGAhH4&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWKfiFs_pxux7uCOLk-ws68PpmN-rAgj1Pu4P1xVFnsTqR2YbwGphpNxYPYsQfzwDPiWhfQKJl07IJBqxghbvrn1HYkh2Q71w6mJvSPYGAhH4&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWE80pYkrrAVUtXEVQb73M6MsNUP0t0evhMLAFQCA7LAmi69_BAg0meMfnurACu_f54pc2a6plJBd2vOVldtQfMDgyYuCrNrQyRwVG6CHIgAyWyh69Cf9Z9pdgqhlZX8-ZA==&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWKfiFs_pxux7uCOLk-ws68PpmN-rAgj1Pu4P1xVFnsTqR2YbwGphpNxYPYsQfzwDPiWhfQKJl07IJBqxghbvrn1HYkh2Q71w6mJvSPYGAhH4&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWE80pYkrrAVUNAq5A9VbBdJs7AX-Chzs-8DdduXh754fz2XVJg_l-kJTcngIOvCd4ruN8wgeP2-A5MwsLFQcXxs=&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vD-qd-LyVrpXTfLk4Eg7_RafQHr89qFZ41uMtCpLPJ-ol9OUsdEfWE80pYkrrAVUNQErHiXVx_9LAVCNBr985EG2WjRxAxp3h4Vk1n1UjSDVlXLUZV96mYLGWfFvkFso-m4uO-F0gUS0yo6SOah2CqQ_mGTo572_ppTpUHZHyAoSVA5ylW-5jZlTjvFwoz_5&c=V7k_ZNxl6-B0RHs9DclP8_T6OAiWQuJoSty0cgukJRT6f6FB4Z4ryA==&ch=2hbgbSIDXVA4PLyKz5gr1ezlpowmotTU-NkbOoJ3xQIQ1OcGjMC5fw==


*A fully loaded motorcoach (35 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay contributes an 
average of $9,000 to $11,000 (USD) per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, 
admission fees, souvenirs, and local taxes. – American Bus Association 
 
 

TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITY – OCTOBER 2023 
 
Recent Trade Show Report: 
 
S.P.O.R.T.S., the Relationship Conference, South Bend, IN September 11 - 14, 2023: This smaller sports 
planner show is great for developing your one-on-one relationship with sporting event organizers. This show 
gives you a little more time to speak with event rights holders and really get to know what their needs are for a 
destination. Staff had several good appointments and are currently working on the follow up from this show.  
 
In addition, staff attended the North Carolina Sports Association’s Board Meeting and General Membership 
meeting October 12 -13 in Greenville, NC. Staff serves on the NCSA Executive Board as Vice Chairman and 
represents eastern North Carolina. One major topic of discussion is working with our lobbyist on the details to 
funding an Amateur Sports Tourism Grant using monies from the sports betting bill.  
              
Future Trade Show Dates and Locations: 

• November 12 – 15, 2023: National Tour Association, TREX 23, Shreveport, LA 
• December 14-15, 2023: AENC Marketplace, Raleigh, NC 
• January 13-16, 2024: American Bus Association Annual Marketplace, Nashville, TN 
• March 17-19, 2024: Visit NC 365, Greenville, NC 
• March 20 – 24, 2024: STS Domestic Showcase, Little Rock, AR 
• May 3-7, 2024:  US Travel’s IPW, Los Angeles, CA 

              
Industry Relations | OBX Tourism Summit | Thurs, Nov 2nd | Ramada Plaza | 8:30am -3:00pm: 
This year, we're incorporating the theme "Tourism for Good," setting the stage for an intuitive and dynamic 
event. We've introduced our roster of speakers and are finalizing 
the program details. They'll discuss a range of topics from tourism 
economics and long term strategic planning to leveraging artificial 
intelligence, voluntourism, updates from OBVB, and a special 
gathering with our non-profits at Swells’a Brewing. Check the 
attached for the complete OBX Tourism Summit Agenda.  
 
Please note we are starting earlier this year, breakfast starts at 7:45am and the Program begins at 8:30am. If 
you would like to the Tourism Summit, just let us know we’ll get you registered. Registration is filling up fast. 
The following DCTB Members have been registered: Tim Cafferty, Gary Berryman, Dennis Robinson, Monica 
Thibideau, Leo Holland. 

 

Industry Relations |Careers Beyond the Counter | Internship Update: 
The following industry partners received interns as part of our Careers Beyond the Counter initiative with the 
Dare County High Schools: the Community Care Clinic, the OBX Way, Atlantic Realty and the Outer Banks 
Visitors Bureau. We are working with the CTE Counselors to start setting up the speaker’s bureau for the 
classrooms. In addition, we are hosting a 5th grade Career Truck Day with DCS at the Soundside Event Site on 
November 9th  from 9:00am – 12:0pm.  
 
 



*A fully loaded motorcoach (35 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay contributes an 
average of $9,000 to $11,000 (USD) per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, 
admission fees, souvenirs, and local taxes. – American Bus Association 
 
 

 
2024 Outer Banks Official Travel Guide | Ad Sales | SOLD OUT! 
The 2024 Outer Banks Official Travel Guide ad sales are officially sold out. Staff is working on updating the 
business listing and new design for the 2024 Guide. New guides are scheduled to be here the week before 
Thanksgiving. 
              
The Soundside Event Site:  
Attached is the current 2023 Events Calendar for the Soundside Event Site for your review.  
              
Request for Proposals:  
The Bureau sent out the following request for proposal recently to our industry partners:  
 

• UDSA | Farm Services Annual Conference, 1st 2 weeks in October 2024; Federal Government, 100-150 
rooms; meeting space and meals, 175-200 people.  
 

• Imperial Travel, any 2-3 days between August 18 – 24, 2024; Group Tour, 30 rooms; meals, 
attractions, retail, 40-50 people.  
 

• Hursey Montessori School,  May 6 - 10, 2024 or May 27 - 31, 2024, School Group, 15-17 quad rooms, 
meals, attractions, 50 students, plus chaperones. 
 

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bcHxdT37xqfzlTgA4YamiENzdGWCl5cwpHiKuA-hiRlMa2BOIknDafLE3J-iyrJziTuJbw7RlFAhyRh1o7tu2CNdBEpq1J5i7JYkbTgS-LOvYBj84fWzxJyLAZaCotxrNCC0e3QGBEo4AqaxP23KNwWcUx1cB490&c=dxR155HIEiVOGTrkAbqqg_3eg0q8wwj2Y30H69D-EiSitdZEMBU9Aw==&ch=BUSpM4PJgTcAUSclROaAY5smrLMZlpDIDMlUD7Smfc_jLWRcgTfLxQ==


 

 

 

 

Ramada Plaza | Kill Devil Hills, NC 
Tourism For Good 

Tentative Agenda 

7:45am – 8:30am Registration & Breakfast  
(Please note that our program will be starting earlier this year) 

 
8:30am Welcome to the Annual OBX Tourism Summit  

 
8:45am-9:30am The Future Shape of Travel | Erik Evjen of Tourism Economics 
Both leisure and business travel have rebounded with impressive strength over the past two years. However, 
recession tremors and persistent inflation loom large and threaten the continued recovery of travel. Erik Evjen 
will share Tourism Economics’ latest views on the economy, the mindset of travelers, and expectations for the 
evolution of travel. 
 
9:30am - 10:30am Credit Card Spend and Geolocation Data: What Does it Mean and How to Use It. | 
Adam Zappia of Zartico 
Learn more a strategic planning solution that offers unprecedented visibility into the movement of people and 
economic opportunities. It converts raw data into action-ready insights, empowering destinations to make 
informed decisions. 
 
10:30am Break  

 
10:45am – 12:00pm Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates 
Review current market trends and OBVB marketing strategies moving forward. Social Media, Creative and 
Marketing Agencies representatives on hand to discuss our path to achieve these goals.  

 

12:00pm – 1:00pm Lunch | Networking Opportunities with Attendees 

 

1:00pm – 2:00pm Things You Must Do & How AI Can Help | Brian Matson of Two Six Digital 
Join us for an engaging and interactive session where we delve into the exciting possibilities of applying AI and 
machine learning to elevate your daily marketing endeavors. Discover the advantages of integrating AI tools 
into your research, content creation, and other aspects of your marketing strategy, leveraging some of the 
most cutting-edge marketing tools at your disposal. 
 
2:00pm - 3:00pm Collective Impact: Best Practices for Destination Stakeholder Collaboration | 
Sara Meaney of Coraggio Group 
Destination leaders nationwide are leveraging the Collective Impact framework as an effective approach to 
tackling tough tourism-related issues such as those tied to housing, workforce, transportation, infrastructure, 
and crime & safety—all of which are essential for a successful tourism program but typically fall outside the 
direct control of the destination organization itself. This collaboration-driven approach establishes community 
ownership of strategic initiatives and clearly defines roles, accountability, and expectations for plan 

Updated: 10/11/23 

https://www.zartico.com/
https://www.zartico.com/
https://www.zartico.com/
https://www.zartico.com/


management across organizations. With this knowledge, destination leaders can strengthen their 
organization’s ability to collaborate effectively and productively with key community stakeholders and sustain 
long-term impact of transformational destination management efforts. 

 
3:00pm Social with our Non-Profits at Swells’a; across the street from the Ramada Plaza. 
Join us for a social with several of our non-profits to learn how you can get an edge by aligning with local non-
profits. 



Name of Event Date of Event Event Times (times may change as event 
draws closer)

Number of Attendees 
Expected

Site Reserved  Event Contact

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Saturday, October 21, 2023 10:30am - 6:00pm
8,000-10,000 (not all at one 

time, flow)
Wednesday, October 18-Wednesday, 

October 25, 2023
Karen Brown: 252.564.2852; 
Richard Hess: 252.256.2112

OBX Brewtag Saturday, October 28, 2023 11:00am - 6:00pm 4000-5000
Wednesday, October 25-Tuesday, 

October 31, 2023
Sara Miller: 252.305.5561; Ben 

Saltzman:252.305.0006

Dare County Schools - Truck 
Career Day

Tuesday, November 7, 2023 (rain date: 
Thursday, November 9) 9:00am - 11:00am

500  5th graders, teachers, 
chaparones

Tuesday, November 7, 2023 (rain 
date: Thursday, November 9) Suzanne Jennette: 252-473-0557

The Wall That Heals
Wednesday, November 15-Sunday, 

November 19, 2023 24 hours

7,000-11,000 (not all at one 
time, est 3000 peak attendance 

per day)
Tuesday, November 14-Sunday, 

November 19, 2023
Patricia O'Sullivan: 252.473.7748; 

Rick Probst: 502.592.7659

Soundside Holiday Market Sunday, December 3, 2023 12:00pm - 4:00pm 500 (not all at one time) Sunday, December 3, 2023 Alex Brewer: 252.564.5251

Soundside Holiday Market Sunday, December 10, 2023 12:00pm - 4:00pm 500 (not all at one time) Sunday, December 10, 2023 Alex Brewer: 252.564.5252

Soundside Holiday Market Sunday, December 17, 2023 12:00pm - 4:00pm 500 (not all at one time) Sunday, December 17, 2023 Alex Brewer: 252.564.5253

2023 Soundside Event Site Schedule 



 

 

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 
 

PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: October 2023 
 

PRESS  RELEASE 
Dare County Tourism Board Seeking Applications For Special Committee – Residents, Non-Resident 
Property Owners Encouraged To Apply | Sep 27, 2023 -Aaron sent out a local media release. CE Manager 
Jeff Schwartzenberg reports high interest among the public at large. More than 64 applicants. 
 
CAREERS BEYOND THE COUNTER 
Marketing Intern  The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau has a new marketing intern who has started this fall 
and will be with us through January 2024. Aaron is the supervisor for a Manteo High School student who 
also attends College of the Albemarle as part of her curriculum. She’ll get an inside look at tourism 
marketing and the different verticals like public relations, finance, advertising, events and more. 
 
EVENT SPONSORSHIP 
Down the Road Surf and Art Festival -Aaron is working with the event planners on a social media content 
roll out of surfing lifestyle vertical videos to promote the destination in the offseason leading up to next 
year’s event featuring local creators.  
 
 
CONTENT SPONSORSHIP 
RV There Yet? | Oct 2023 -*UPDATE* RV enthusiasts Kevin and his wife Patrice were able to accomplish 
most everything laid out in the production schedule but may return for a little bit more filming since Ophelia 
forced them to leave. Everything prior to that was amazing they report. We are getting photo assets for our 
use as well. The following are details about the show’s distribution: 
 

• This episode will air in our Season 3 of RV There Yet? TV, beginning on Discovery Channel (88 million 
households) in April 2024. 

• We do not have a firm air date of the OBX episode just yet, but our season runs Saturday mornings at 8:30 
a.m. As soon as we know the specific date of the OBX episode we will let you know. 

• We will also be sharing video teasers, blogs, and social media posts leading up to the air date of the episode.  
• After our 13-week season on Discovery Channel, the Season then airs on MotorTrend TV (76 million 

households) for 13 weeks. MotorTrend episodes air starting in July 2024 on Saturday mornings at 7 a.m.  
• RV There Yet? TV episodes also stream on Discovery+, MotorTrend+, DiscoveryGO, Amazon, ROKU, SlingTV, 

PlutoTV, and YouTube. 
  
 
@NCEatAndPlay | Q3 2023 -*UPDATE* Megan Nichols has begun to share sponsored blog posts on our 
website based upon her visit in Q2. Staff is working with her team to share Outer Banks experiences and 
tips we asked her to deep dive on for social media and blog posts. So far, we have hosted her content on 
outdoor dining and the oyster trail and are currently working on volunteerism opportunities for visitors. 
As part of our sponsorship, we have received some great owned photography assets for our use: 
 

outerbanks.org/blog “A Look Into The Outer Banks Oyster Trail” As lifelong North Carolina 
residents, we enjoy seafood and take pride in our state’s quality selection. We were excited to 
learn more about the efforts along our coast to participate in the ethical, sustainable farming of 
oysters. https://bit.ly/3RN2SBP 

 
 
 

https://bit.ly/3RN2SBP


 

 

 
outerbanks.org/blog “Outdoor Dining On The OBX | Patio And Water Views” The Outer Banks of 
North Carolina is home to countless outstanding restaurants, many of which excel in both food and 
outdoor atmosphere. These eateries have created a patio experience that the whole family can enjoy 
and range from waterfront seating to on-site playgrounds. https://bit.ly/3Fbzf5R 

 
 
EARNED MEDIA 
 
Dive Magazine | Summer 2023 “Who Hangs Out At The Sand Bar?” The OBVB PR team hosted writer Tim 
Dersch back in the Spring 2023. The piece was published online and in print (see included .pdf) with a 
reference to North Carolina on the cover. The online reach is 163,700. https://bit.ly/460Uq6p 
 
Cavallo | Oct 2023 We’d like to share early results from the April 2023 German media fam in which we 
partnered with Visit NC.  Cavallo Magazine is an equestrian magazine. This beautiful package by Carsten 
Heinke includes a full rundown of places to stay, eat and explore as well as logistical tips and weblinks. 
Circulation is 25,000. See included .pdf 

 
PRESS TRIPS 
 
Planetware.com | Sep 23-30, 2023 The OBVB PR team is anticipating an online article by late November 
2023. We assisted Michael Law during his discovery of the OBX in September. He is working on his story to 
cover the Outer Banks kiteboarding scene for Planetware.com, monthly visitors 3.5 million. In addition to 
this article, he'll be writing an additional 1st person piece on camping in the Outer Banks. All pieces will be 
supported by original photography.  
 
Garden & Gun, etc. | Oct 12+13, 2023  The OBVB PR team met DC-based freelance writer Amy White during 
the VisitNC DC Media Mission in August 2023. Amy freelances for Garden & Gun, National Geographic, 
Arlington Magazine, etc. Aaron collaborated with Currituck Outer Banks and Ocracoke Tourism to bring her 
the OBX this October 12-14. She is interested the OBVB sustainability and community stewardship 
initiatives, birdwatching and the and the oyster trail along with the Chicamacomico 150th Anniversary. 
 

 
CONFERENCES 
 
NCTIA Tourism Leadership | Nov 15-16, 2023 Aaron will attend the NC Travel Industry Association annual 
networking conference that includes political updates on the issues being discussed in Raleigh among 
lawmakers that can affect the the tourism industry. We are also working on awards submissions for some 
of our body of work in the past year. 

 
 

 

https://bit.ly/3Fbzf5R
https://bit.ly/460Uq6p
http://planetware.com/


  SHARE:  

Join Our Email List

 

Dare County Tourism Board Seeking Applications For Special
Committee.Residents, Non-Resident Property Owners Encouraged To Apply 

Group To Focus On Long-Range Tourism Management Plan Implementation

Manteo, NC (September 27, 2023) – Dare County residents and
non-resident property owners are invited to apply for
consideration to serve on a Special Committee of the Dare
County Tourism Board, to help with the implementation of the
Outer Banks Long-Range Tourism Management Plan
(LRTMP). The intent of this committee will be to evaluate the
strategic goals in the LRTMP, make recommendations to the
Dare County Tourism Board for action and further implement
adopted recommendations through the work of the Community
Engagement Manager. The Special Committee or task force was originally formed to facilitate the
process of the LRTMP and includes local tourism economy representation in historic attractions,
environmental expertise, housing and infrastructure, parks and preservation, lodging and municipal
government to name a few. The Dare County Tourism Board is adding seats on the Special Committee
for Dare County residents and non-resident property owner representation to which interested
individuals can review the full plan and find a link to apply online at outerbanks.org/LRTMP

About the Long Range Tourism Management Plan
The LRTMP was published in May 2023, following an 18-month process begun by the Dare County
Tourism Board and executed by the staff of the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau and partners at MMGY
NextFactor and Tourism Economics. The comprehensive plan, which included creating a special task
force and curating the input of hundreds of tourism community stakeholders and thousands of Dare
County residents, provides a roadmap for the future to ensure that tourism preserves – and even
benefits – the environment, culture and quality of life for residents while enhancing visitor experience.
If you have any questions regarding the LRTMP or the Special Committee application, please contact
Jeff Schwartzenberg at schwartzenberg@outerbanks.org.

About The Outer Banks
The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau is a public authority and the lead marketing and promotional agency for
Dare County's Outer Banks, a 100 mile stretch of barrier islands off the North Carolina coast.
outerbanks.org

Media Contact:   
Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau
252.305.2137 mobile
tuell@outerbanks.org

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau | www.outerbanks.org

        

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau | 1 Visitors Center Circle, Manteo, NC 27954



LAURA SHANTORA NELLES

Away from the bustle of other 
beachy destinations, Outer Banks, 
N.C., boasts a whole lot of charm 
and natural splendour.

It’s a place where all your coastal 
dreams are sure to come true.

If your dream job is “beach” and 
sun, salt and sand are your jam, you 
don’t have to look far to find a spot to 
stretch out on. Communities lining 
the barrier islands are home to plen-
tiful sandy paradises, perfect for 
everything from lounging to surfing.

If the beach isn’t the only thing on 
your bucket list, there are lots of 
other things to do that don’t require 
a towel.

You can drive or fly to reach the 
Outer Banks (referred to locally as 
OBX). The advantage to driving is it 
makes it a lot easier to get around 
the various communities.

My rental got plenty of miles on it 
as I traversed the main artery, NC 12. 
My first stop was in Duck, where I 
took in my inaugural taste of salty 
sea air — and fresh fish tacos, the 
fish of the day was tuna — while sit-
ting outside facing the ocean at NC 
Coast Grill & Bar.

GO WILD
Much of Outer Banks is undevel-

oped and unspoiled, thanks to fed-
eral and state protected lands. My 
first evening, I hopped aboard the 
Magic Bus (a souped-up school bus 
with rustic charm) for a tour of pro-
tected wildlife area Alligator River.

Driver Angel and guide Peggy 
(who actually lives on the Alligator 
River Wildlife Preserve) took us 
around the refuge where we were 
treated to sights of alligators, blue 
herons, a turtle, and seven black 
bears. While we didn’t end up seeing 
any, we also watched for Barred owls 
and the elusive and endangered red 
wolves, reintroduced to the area 
after nearly becoming extinct.

We also toured a locale that was 
once a logging community, and later 
a moonshine mecca, known as Buf-

falo City, where we learned the his-
tory of local bootlegging operations.

That evening, I discovered OBX 
has a quiet nightlife.

Many places close after dinner, so 
my hunt for a late meal took me to a 
spot called Goombays. There I dug 
into a hearty bowl of Cajun crab 
soup and fish and chips — not the 
beer-battered slab of haddock or 
halibut you might be used to, these 
were small pieces of light, flaky fish, 
battered in a crispy coating.

ROAD TRIP
On Thursday, I left my hotel, Shut-

ters on the Banks, in Kill Devil Hills, 
and headed for the Cape Hatteras 
National Seashore.

In the neighbouring town of Nags 
Head was my first stop, Bodie Island 
Lighthouse. This black-and-white-
striped lighthouse is open for climb-
ing. Nearby is sandy Coquina Beach, 
a great place to stretch out.

My next visit was Pea Island. The 

drive along the highway is lush with 
vegetation and greenery as Pea 
Island is a wildlife refuge. I popped 
in at the visitor’s centre to buy a hat, 
as I had forgotten mine, and found 
Peggy from the Magic Bus working 
inside. She directed me to one of my 
favourite places I visited on the trip 
— a little pond full of freshwater tur-
tles! As a self-proclaimed Turtle 
Nerd(le), I was delighted to see an 
abundance of turtles, swimming, 
sunning and popping their little 
faces out of the water.

Chicamacomico Life-Saving Sta-
tion Historic Site was my next desti-
nation. The Life-Saving stations pre-
date the modern-day Coast Guard, 
and once dotted the Outer Banks at 
every seven miles. Each Thursday in 
summer, Chicamacomico hosts a 
historical reenactment demonstrat-
ing a 19th-century rescue operation. 
Our host, retired Coast Guard cap-
tain Carl, gave the finer points on 
boating (first rule: keep the water 

TRAVEL
Coast   with the

most

You can kick back 
– or take flight – 

in North Carolina’s Outer Banks

The Cape Hatteras 
Lighthouse at the 
Cape Hatteras 
National Seashore 
in Outer Banks 
isn’t currently open 
for climbing, but 
its grounds are a 
perfect spot for a 
picnic. Far right, a 
quirky old remnant 
from a defunct 
mini-putt course at 
Jockey’s Ridge State 
Park draws plenty 
of tourists to the 
dunes. LAURA SHANTORA 
NELLES/TORONTO SUN 
PHOTOS

  The Toronto Sun n SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 202322   TRAVEL



outside the boat!) and some history 
of the Coast Guard, followed by the 
reenactment, which involves a lot of 
digging, ropes and even a tiny can-
non. One lucky kid from the crowd 
gets “rescued” by the team. This is 
the only place in the U.S. that puts 
on these demos.

At the southern end of Hatteras 
Island, I visited the Cape Hatteras 
Lighthouse. Also black and white, 
the stripes are swirled.

The lighthouse is not presently 
open to climb, but there is a 
museum on the grounds.

As I drove through Hatteras enjoy-
ing the sights of the village, I noticed 
the atmosphere was different from 
the northern areas of Outer Banks.

Quirky little shops, like one called 
Pirate Stuff, and small restaurants 
are the norm here. As the young 
people say, it’s a whole vibe.

I popped into a bookshop where a 
shelf was dedicated to local authors 
and stories set in OBX. Another shelf 
housed “beach reads.”

I finally stopped for a bite at the 
delicious Diamond Shoals Restau-
rant in Buxton. Being my first time in 
the South, I sampled hush puppies 
(tasty!) and chowder to start. Crab 
cakes, my main, were absolutely 
perfect, light, fluffy and fresh.

CURTAIN CALL
That evening, I headed into the 

town of Manteo (pronounce Manteo 
like a Toronto person: “Man-e-o”) 
where I was swept back to 1587 in a 
theatrical rendition of local legend 
The Lost Colony. The play, which is 
performed outdoors, features an 
ensemble of college students decked 
out in Elizabethan finery. It tells the 
story of the English who sailed to 
North America and set up a colony 
on what is now Roanoke Island.

After befriending local Native 
American Manteo, the group forms 
a colony named Virginia, after Eliza-
beth I, England’s “virgin queen.”

For various reasons, the site of the 
village is later abandoned, and when 
a ship returns to Virginia from Eng-
land three years later, everyone has 
disappeared.

The play theorizes what may have 
happened to the townsfolk.

The production is excellent — 
lighting, sound, music and choreog-
raphy are all top-notch. The show 
has been running since 1937 and 
executive director Chuck Still 
explained how the performance was 
recently reimagined to include 
Native American actors, stunning 
animal costumes, and new ways of 
engaging modern audiences.

TAKE FLIGHT
Friday morning, I checked out of 

Shutters and headed across the 
street to the Wright Brothers 

National Memorial. North Carolina 
is home to the “first flight” in his-
tory, thanks to the ever-blowing 
winds on OBX. A monument sits 
atop the hill, which is open for entry.

My guide, Jessica, from local non-
profit Outer Banks Forever, pointed 
out markers in the grass where each 
of the first four flights landed.

We entered the museum and took 
in the life-size recreation of the 
Wright Brothers’ original glider.

HOME SWEET HOME
Many visitors to OBX travel with a 

group, so rental homes are the 
norm, as they’re often more eco-

nomical. Some even offer services 
like grocery delivery. I visited the 
newly opened 36-bedroom Kill 
Devil Hills Resort.

Property owner Chris, who used 
to live in Toronto, explained the 
space as a destination wedding 
locale, or venue for corporate 
retreats. Every room has its own TV, 
there are multiple kitchens and 
lounge areas, a movie theatre, pool 
and an elevator for accessibility.

One of the property managers, 
Carl, recommended I check out a 
fascinating find on his front lawn in 
Manteo, the “mother vine” — North 
America’s oldest grape vine.

TURTLE-Y AWESOME
That afternoon I visited the NC 

Aquarium on Roanoke Island.
The facility is home to the STAR 

Center, which rehabilitates and 
re-releases injured sea turtles.

Only three turtles were in care 
when I arrived, but the facility and 
its many volunteers from Network 
for Endangered Sea Turtles (NEST) 
have extra pools and containers at 
the ready for larger numbers.

Nearly all sea turtle species are 
endangered and they take a very 
long time to reach maturity, so it is 
critical to aid turtles who are injured 
or have suffered cold stunning.

Kids can learn more about treat-
ing sick or injured turtles through a 
charming interactive exhibit where a 
toy turtle can be examined, treated 
and re-released.

After a quick stop in my room at 
the newly renovated Hotel Manteo, I 
headed downtown for dinner.

The fish taco salad at Ortega’z was 
outrageously good (fish of the day 
was mahi) and the margarita was 
one of the best I’ve had.

That evening, I took a walking tour 
of Manteo hosted by the town’s for-
mer top cop, Francis D’Ambra, who 
has an encyclopedic knowledge of 
local history and plenty of interest-
ing tales from his time on the job.

His account of accompanying 
Richard Gere and Diane Lane dur-
ing the filming of Nights in Rodanthe 
elicited plenty of chuckles.

Following the tour, I popped in at 
NouVines wine bar, which features 
an excellent wine list, live music, 
and a fascinating story behind its 
rustic wooden bar that was once on 
Al Capone’s boat. (I recommend 
doing the Alligator River wildlife 
tour first, then come here, and it’ll 
all come together.)

In downtown Manteo on Saturday 
morning, I visited some shops where 
I met one of the three town cats, 
Lulu, and meandered over to the 
Farmers Market. I spotted Chief 
D’Ambra and his granddaughter 
selling grape preserves, made from 
none other than the Mother Vine.

Back in Nags Head, I toured the 
dunes at Jockey’s Ridge State Park 
with my guide, Ranger Justin, and 
Craig from Friends of Jockey’s Ridge.

We visited the Maritime forest, a 
quiet sound-front beach, and a 
quirky local attraction, an old ‘sand 
castle’ from a now-defunct mini-
putt. As the sands are always shifting 
in the ever-present winds, the castle 
is sometimes buried.

Hang gliding is available on-site 
where you can take to the windy 
skies. One very unique hang-gliding 
experience on offer is a replica of the 
Wright Brothers glider, crafted by 
the same recreationist who made 
the one at the memorial. Craig later 
showed me a beach just across Hwy. 
12 from Jockey’s Ridge where there 
is plenty of free parking. Many surf-
ers were out catching a wave.

Dinner that evening was also in 
Nags Head, at the Sugar Creek 
Soundfront Restaurant, a popular 
eatery overlooking the Roanoke 
Sound, which Aaron Tuell from the 
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau says is a 
hot spot for catching the sunset, per-
fect for wrapping up a week at the 
beach.

IF YOU GO
G e t  m o r e  i n f o r m a t i o n  a t 

outerbanks.org.

Beachside homes on Hatteras Island in the Outer Banks. Many 
homes in the area are large enough to accommodate groups and 
families. Above, volunteers perform a reenactment of a rescue 
at the Chicamacomico Lifesaving Station in Rodanthe. Top inset, 
sharks swim in their habitat at the North Carolina Aquarium. 
Middle, an injured sea turtle is cared for in a tank at the STAR 
Center. Left, seashells dot the sand at Coquina Beach in Nags 
Head. LAURA SHANTORA NELLES/TORONTO SUN PHOTOS

TRAVEL  23 The Toronto Sun n SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2023






















	FRONT2
	AGENDA October 19 2023
	Board September 21 2023 Minutes
	TIG Awards
	Budget Report
	meals occupancy graphs (2)
	B1
	b2
	b3

	SKM_C75923101215170
	CEM Report - 101923
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 10.21.23 (1)
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 10.21.23.pdf
	2023 Outer Banks Tourism Summit Agenda-draft 10-11-23.pdf
	2023 Soundside Event Site Calendar Oct-board report.pdf
	Oct 23-board


	Oct 2023 PR 
	Binder2
	Oct 2023 Board Packet-final
	DCTB Seeking Applications for Special Committee
	0923TS_022_TRA (1)
	DIVE_North_Carolina_Dersch_Timo
	Bildschirmfoto 2023-08-16 um 12.44.12
	Bildschirmfoto 2023-08-16 um 12.51.56
	Bildschirmfoto 2023-08-16 um 12.52.25
	Bildschirmfoto 2023-08-16 um 12.48.18
	Bildschirmfoto 2023-08-16 um 12.48.41
	Bildschirmfoto 2023-08-16 um 12.49.10


	CAVALLO_Oct_2023_OBX_The_Ponies_Of_The_Pirates_01_CARSTEN_HEINKE
	CAVALLO_Oct_2023_OBX_The_Ponies_Of_The_Pirates_03_CARSTEN_HEINKE
	CAVALLO_Oct_2023_OBX_The_Ponies_Of_The_Pirates_04_CARSTEN_HEINKE
	CAVALLO_Oct_2023_OBX_The_Ponies_Of_The_Pirates_05_CARSTEN_HEINKE




